














































TOTAL 
VIN& 16117 FY 25126 FY OCTOBER EXPENSES 

VEHICLE LICENSE ODOMETER ODOMETER COMMENTS DATE PAID MAINTENANCE PERFORMED TOTAL COST ASOF 
DESCRIPTION NUMBER READING READING THIS MONTH July2018 

(lmpl-ntallon of ~···-"' .......... _., 
C-5100 - 8/5/2025 O'Reilly's - oil change parts (~.03) $11,593.90 

2015 Ford F150 4x4 8/12/25 Napa - relays for fuse panel ($54.67) 
(Flra Chief) 1Fn!X1EP3FKE51353 

HQ 
{E} 1503445 

66000 
B-5102 

2025 Ford F-150 
(Battalion Chief) 1FTFX1l.138KD11111 

STA 116 
{E} 

2321 
18-5102 19.€11 f/tjf",i.5 Napa - Prem. capsules (:j,40.32) $25,396.43 

2016 Ford F250 4x4 1FT7X2860GEA66410 
(Battalion Chief) {E} 1485648 

STA 116 167012 
B-5103 92,337 7RJl20 Napa - (;Ore oauery wt credit 11/1t.t4 ($147 .82) $27,752.81 

2011 Ford F250 4x4 1FT7X21N1211EA311711 7/8/25 Napa - light bulbs 318125 ($1.85) 
(Battalion Chief) {E} 13CNIIINI 

STA 116 190 619 
B-5104 8/5/25 O'Rellly's - minor svc (coolant hose, hose clamp, antifr., oil $1,592.79 

(formerly. lMl647} filter, oil, radiator rplcd) ($395.04) 
2008 Chevy Sllverado 

(Battalion Chief) 
10CHK23K21F21a11 

STA 116 
143981 

PI0-5108 67,531 $16,121.27 
2012 Ford 

Expedition 4x4 1FM.M.11GIXCEFl7117 
HQ {E}1401123 116 540 

P-5107 19,530 71.tU.U.tO O'Rellfy"S • Oii fdter, 011, belt ($79.75) $13,:>:,6,f:.! 
2015 Ford Explorer 

1FM51Cl1AR1FOB251311 10/07125 O'Rellly- Brake Rotors and Brake Pads ($554.87) 
AWD {E} 141115119 $554.87 

(Prevention) 
HQ 110 186 

E-5111 19,474 7/2125 O'Re'illy's - light capsules ($102.89) ;i,1~.1.325.21l 
2015 Rosenbauer 54F2CIM17FWM11448 8/5/25 O'Rellly's - relay ($14.04) 

STA 111 {E)1411122 8112/25 HiTech -4.5" NH-NST plug w/ chain ($189.19) $114.36 

94833 10"125 Napa· Thread Sealant and couplings ($114.38) 

SQ-5115 
2003 Ford F350 1FDW1'37P23ED1117 42,236 $17,272.95 4X4 {E}1111107 

STA114 46195 

Page I 



WT-5194 2,230 $9,686.58 
(formerly WT-5116) 2NKHtlJ8XllFM43731M 
2015 Kenworth {E)1410351 

STA 112 10329 
E-5123 99,018 10/7/25 O'Reilly - 0 11 Fiiter / 8gal Motor Oil ($207.11) $53,484.86 
2001 10/7/25 O'Reilly· R·134A Refrigerant ($47.37) 

International 10/7/25 O'Rallly • 668 Transmission Fluld ($237.04) 
Westmark 1HTSEADR71 H370327 10/7/25 O'Rellly • lPS Sensor ($493.50) 

$2,082.78 STA 123 (1034294) 10/7/25 O'Reilly • Air Fiiters and Fuel Filter ($181.12) 
10/7/25 Napa • Transmission Fiiter Kit ($139.78) 
10/7/25 Napa • 011 and Air Fiiters ($205.19) 

109,845 10/7/25 Riverview • Fuel Lift Pump ($571.67) 
SQ-5125 99,175 $12,125.18 

2008 Ford F350 
1FDWX37RX8EC15309 

STA 123 
{E)1281212 

115177 
E-5120 - 8112/25 Napa - power steering fittings & fluid, washer fluid ($44.64) :S3,965.56 

(formerly E-6520) 8/25/25 O'Reilly's - new power steering hose and freon to charge AIC 
2003 Navistar sys ($152.06) 

STA 151 8128/25 O'Reilly's - AIC actuator motor ($36. 75) 
8/28/25 O'Reilly's - Cabin air filter ($40.10) 
8/28/25 O'Reilly's - megacrimp, hyd hose ($71.18) 
9/2/25 O'Reilly's - motoroil qty:2 ($55.11) 

O'Reilly • Fuel Fiiter, Air Fiiter, 011 Fiiter, Transmission 
10/07/25 Fluld, Motor Oii, Steering Resavolr ($1193.05) 

1 HlWEADR73J073121 10/07/25 O'Rellly • Serpentine Baits, Trans Hose, Heater Hose $3,566.82 {E)1159080 
10/07/25 ($117.65) 

O'Rellly • Transmission Fluld, Antifreeze ($54.68) 
10/07/25 Riverview • Interior Light Bulbs ($375.28) 
10/07/25 Riverview· Ratum of Air Brake Compressor (-$574.93) 
10/07/25 Riverview • Yoke Seals, Turbo Gaskets, Fresh Air Door 
10/07125 ($2,401.09) 

56669 
E-5130 - $11fUi8 

(laffnerlJE-l530) 1HTSEPCRBNH415882 

1992 lnt'I {E)387459 

STA 152 24480 
WT-5190 - 8128/2025 O'Reifly's - axle gskt ($4.33) $605.70 

(fannerly E-6540) 9/2/25 O'Reilly's - oil, HO air filter qty:2, oil filter ($528.99) 
20051nt'I 1HlXHAHTil5J176688 10/7125 Napa • Paint, Nut, Lockwashers for Axle Flange repair 

$72.38 STA 151 {E} 1218050 ($51.80) 
10/7125 Napa • Chrome Lug Nut Covers ($20.58) 

21785 
E~526 - $61.47 

1999 Ford 450 
1FDXP47F4XED38508 

Out of Service 
STA 151 

{E)999886 

Page 2 



WT-5191 16,891 8/28/25 O'Rellly's - 2 batteries (replc) ($316.93) $27,952.19 
(formelty WT -4121) 

2NKMHZ8XB7M1992158 
2007 Kenworth (E) 1212817 

STA 111 
22582 

E-5141 - 7/8125 Napa - oil, wmashield care Jl21u:o \;i.42.53) $122,fb11.52 
2018 7/8/25 Napa - wet tank automatic drain valve 6/4/25 ($84.31) 

Rosenbauer 7/8/25 Napa - front tum signal lights ($51 .55) 
STA 114 7/29/25 Hi Tech - Shaft for sealed gearbox ($98.87) 

54F2CM14JWM12114<1 7/29/25 Les Schwab - Wheel balance ($83.98) $512.44 
(E)1389G9 

8128/25 O'Reilly's - fuel filter ($71.54) 
9/2/25 Riverview-fuel filters for repair ($184.21) 

1017/25 Riverview - Fuel Pressure Relief Valve, Fuel Pressure 
74176 Sensor 1$512.44) 

Rescue 1 - $3,009.51 
(fonnerly SQ-6546) 

2014 Dodge Ram 3C7WRLBI..OEGZ48528 
STA 114 (E) 1358288 

13379 
E-5146 1HTSDADRTTH397832 38,174 $24,463.19 

1996 International (E)035872 

STA 112 4139 
E-5214 28,278 7/8/2025 Napa - Changing oil on ma aux. pump (spin on FL, funnel trio $11,983.15 

2008 Ford F550 1FDAX57R58EB35812 3c, oil and filter 5/12125) ($74.81) 
STA 121 

(E)1281210 
9/23/25 Drive Line Svc Sac - drive line ($642.21) $232.85 

40144 10/07125 O'Relltv - 011 Filter, Air Filter, Motor Oil ($232;85) 
WT-5192 3,030 8/31/25 Lowes - Tank repair supplies ($56.50) $6,913.87 

(formerty WT-5218) 2NKHHJBX7FM437313 
2NICMHZ8Xl7M1992111? 

2015 Kenworth {E)1410352 
STA 152 13 891 
E-5221 44KFT42842WZ20025 97,576 10128/25 Amazon - Battery Disconnect Switch ($184.23) $107,772.97 

2003HME (E) 11SI078 $184.23 
STA 122 165 313 
E-5222 82,595 

Odometer is 
8T28/25 O'Relfly's - electrical fan assembly for aux pump \~ 0.05) $141,030.95 

2003HME 
44KFT42822WZ20024 

STA 122 
{E}1158077 

136,556 oos 
E-5223 38,623 IW25 O'Reilly- 20 ZJB Weld (:515.07) $54,650.60 

1998 International 1HTSDADRIWK5515G 7/29125 Lowes - air valve fittings ($4.98) 
STA 121 

(E)993299 
51007 8/12/25 Napa - PCM and IDM relays ($65.08) 

E-5228 - $62,241.77 
2000HME 44KFT4287YWZ180SII 

STA 112 
{E} 91l1M88 

50010 
WT-5193 9,833 $19,771.,:: 

(formerly WT-5238) 2NKHHJ8X7FM437393 
2007 Kenworth {E} 1212818 

STA 123 14632 

Page 3 



U-5310 30,500 8/5/25 O'Reilly'& - Oil, oil & air filter, temp senoer ($251.99) $6,950.59 2008F250 1FT8W21RIIEC3111Z 8/5125 O'Rellly's - fan clutch ($235.55) 
Ford {E) 13541317 

STA 115 (1521 63777 

815/2025 O'Reilly's - battery, core exch. ($155.01) ~.34 -- 815/25 O'Reilly's - air & oil, filter, spark plugs, oil ($157.53) 
8112/25 Napa - spark plug wire connectors ($58.68) 
8126125 US Bank - seat nrommet seal reolace CS17.12l 

E-5361 - 7/8125 Napa - mud flaps, an1111'Z, strg wfieel puller, oil absorb. $27,191.28 2016 Rosenbauer 2/18125 ($107.31) 
STA 116 7/8125 Napa - antifreeze 5/10/25 ($56.22) 

7/15/25 Burton's Fire - offset end stanchion r/h ($96.42) 
7/29/25 Sierra Tire - 4 new 11 R22.5 GY tires ($3, 758.04) 
7/29/25 Lowes - Fittings to fix leak on pump 11-3-24 ($23.88) 

114F2CA5120WM11IIIO Odometer OOS, 7/31/25 JRCH Reimbursement - June ($0.00) 
{E) 14251187 reading 400K 8/5/25 O'Rellly's - lens, seal ($29.51) $1,500.68 

8/31/25 JRCH Reimbursement - July ($4,041.87) 
9/2/25 O'Rellly's - antifreeze ($24. 77) 

9/30/25 JRCH Reimbursement - Aug ($29.51) 
10/21/25 Riverview - Alternator ($1,500.68) 
1017/25 O'Rellly • Antifreeze ($24. 77) 

- 10/31/25 JRCH Reimbursement· Sep ($-24.77) 
E-5364 32,581 7/8125 US Bank - Wal Mart parts for Core ($367.02) $13,944.44 2008 Ford F550 7/29/25 Nepa - rear reflectors and screws 5122125 ($17.19) 

4x4 1FDAWS7R31ECS3193 7/31/25 JRCH Reimbursement- June ($-529.73) 
STA 116 {E) 13!1Z72 8/31/25 JRCH Reimbursement - July ($-384.21) 

9/30/25 JRCH Reimbursement - Aug ($0.00) 
48901 10131125 JRCH Reimbursement - Sec 1$0.001 

E-5368 62,266 772/25 O'Reilly'S- 12 oz R-134/a ($59.21) $61,445.15 2007 E-ONE 7/2/25 O'Reilly'& - mechanic wire, exhaust wrap ($84.50) 
STA 116 7/8/25 Napa - Hyd/hoses, 4 & 6mxtxreel 11/13/24 ($109.10) 

7/8125 Napa - HD heater, hose clamp, misc. antifrz. ($78) 
718/25 Napa - air filter ($266.99) 

7/31/25 JRCH Reimbursement - June ($0.00) 
8/5/25 O'Reilly's - (4) antifreeze, oplim. red ($143.89) 

4ENOAM1371002458 8126/25 US Bank- ladder lift actuators ($1,013.38) 
{E)135e273 8128125 O'Reilly's - HD air fitr ($319.58) $196.95 

8131/25 JRCH Reimbursement - July ($-597.80) 
9130/25 JRCH Reimbursement - Aug ($-1,476.85) 
1017/25 Napa· LED Bua Lamp ($18.40) 
1017125 Napa • LED Bus Lamps ($73.61) 
1017/25 Napa • t20 LED Capaule ($94.65) 
1017/25 Napa -t20 BllsterCapaules ($10.29) 

144,527 10/31/25 JRCH Reimbursement - Sep ($0.00) 

$9,018.36 $1,079.138..45 

Pagc 4 



Documented Incident Report by Station SEPTEMBER 

Amador Fire Protection District 

Station Station Location Veg Fires Structure Fire Other Fires Medical Hazard[ FMS Others Total 
.. . . . . .. 

111 Meadow - Pioneer 1 1 5 52 1 12 72 
112 Van Di Hei - Pioneer 3 0 0 0 0 0 3 
113 Shake Ridge - Volcano 1 0 1 20 0 10 32 
114 Hwy 88 - Pine Grove 5 0 4 85 2 21 117 
115 Shake Ridge/Hale - Volcano 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 
116 Dalton - Jackson 5 0 13 61 4 47 130 
121 Demartini - Plymouth 2 1 4 9 0 23 39 
122 Sherwood - Plymouth 2 1 3 19 0 9 34 
123 Jibboom - Fiddletown 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 

Total 21 3 30 246 7 122 429 

TOTALc· 429) 



Documented Incident Report by Station OCTOBER 

Amador Fire Protection District 

Station Stat ion Location Veg Fires Structure Fire Other Fires Medical Hazard[ FMS Others Total 

111 Meadow - Pioneer 1 1 10 56 1 19 88 
112 Van Di Hei - Pioneer 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
113 Shake Ridge - Volcano 2 1 4 23 0 6 36 
114 Hwy 88 - Pine Grove 1 2 13 79 1 27 123 
115 Shake Ridge/Hale - Volcano 0 1 0 0 0 1 2 
116 Dalton - Jackson 3 2 30 93 2 32 162 
121 Demartini - Plymouth 0 1 3 19 0 14 37 
122 Sherwood - Plymouth 0 1 5 30 1 8 45 
123 Jibboom - Fiddletown 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Total 7 9 65 300 5 107 493 

TOT ALI 493) 



AGENDA TRANSMITTAL FORM 
To: Amador Fire Protection Board of Directors 

Date: 11-18-25 

From: Robert Withrow Phone Ext. x""'3'"'"9'"'"1 ____ _ 
(Department Head - please type) 

Department Head Signature 

Agenda Title: 
MINUTES 

Summary: (Provide detailed summary of the purpose of this item; attach additional page if necessary) 

Review and approval of the Board of Directors regular meeting minutes of September 16, 2025. 

Recommendation/Requested Action: 

Approve minutes as presented or revised 
Fiscal Impacts (attach budget transfer form if appropriate) Staffing Impacts I 

n a 
n/a 

Is a 4/Sths vote required? 
No l&J Contract Attached: Yes D 

YesO 
Resolution Attached: YesO 

Committee Review? N/A I&! Ordinance Attached Yes D 
Name 

Comments: 
Committee Recommendation: 

Request Reviewed by: 

Chairman Counsel 

Auditor GSA Director 

CAO Risk Management 

Distribution Instructions: 

n/a 

FOR CLERK USE ONLY 
Meeting Date Time Item# 

Board Action: Approved Yes_ No_ Unanimous Vote: Yes_ No -
Ayes: Resolution Ordinance Other: 

Noes Resolution Ordinance 

Absent: Comments: 

!&! 
D 
D 

Regular Agenda 
Consent Agenda 
Blue Slip 

D Closed Session 
Meeting Date Requested: 

11-18-25 

NoO N/A 181 
NoO N/A 181 
NoO N/A 181 

A new ATF is required from I hereby certify this ls a true and correct copy of aclion(s) taken and entered into the official 
Distributed on records of the Amador Fire Protection District. 

Department 
Completed by For meeting ATTEST: 

of 
AFPD Board Clerk 



AMADOR FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Meeting Was Recorded Jackson, California 
Tuesday, September 16, 2025 

10:30 AM 

The Board .of Directors of the Amador Fire Protection District met in the County Administration 
Center, 810 Court Street, Jackson, California, on the above date pursuant to adjournment, and the 
following proceedings were had, to wit: 

Present: 
Jeff Brown, Chair 
Pat Crew, Vice Chair 
Logan Carnell, Director 
Brian Oneto, Director 
Dan Epperson, Director 

Absent: 

Staff: 
Robert Withrow, Fire Chief {:\t· .. 

" ,1'•.:oJ>::.,_,_'. 

Nicole Cook, Clerk of the Boai1f~~l;t~\:,. 

:~::: OF ALLEGl~;~.E '£~~,\r:::;JJi(~\ 
MOTION: It was!rmoyed by !rector Crew ~pc! seconded tiy Director Carnell and carried 
5-0-0 to approve 'tni: agenda~th minor corrections, 2025 not 2024 California Fire Code. 

,·.· ·, . .-'»; '\le:',:, 
PUBLIC MATTERS.NOT ON ' tHE ,A. None\ /·· . '( . .' t1.' :'.,;/ . . .. ., . ' :: ' . -~-
PUBLIC ,HEARING ,: :; ' ·· 

~-<~·-.... ·:"· ... _<·~. ,:~ 
Final Budg~t: Ghair Brown opet'led the p .· . .lie hearing at 10:31 am. The Fire Chief reported 2025-
2026 Fiscal Year:Jfin,§11 Budget g~,:presente1flo the Board. Discussion ensued relative to subject 
matter. Measure MJa~ i.s approxim~tely down in revenue 5%. No public comment. 

" ·,. . L ,·,~ 
. '·, ~ ~·. ,-' , 

'\;,! J_. ,(';·~ ::,, 
MOTION: It was rriovedbyDir. Epperson, seconded by Dir. Oneto and carried 5-0-0 to close 
the public hearing }1tJQt36 AM. 

~ :I 

MOTION: It was moved by Dir. Epperson, seconded by Dir. Crew, and carried 5-0-0 to 
approve the final FY 25/26 budget as presented. 

RESOLUTION NO. AFPD 25-07 

Resolution Approving the Final Budget for Fiscal Year 2025-2026 

ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS: 

Fire Chief Update: presented by Chief Withrow. The following discussion ensued relative to subject 
matter, no action was taken. 

(AFPD MINUTES) - I - (09-16-25) 



Operations: Special recognition for Administrative Officer, Nicole Cook's nine years of 
service, for all her efforts. She is a huge supporter behind the scenes. Apprentice Firefighter 
(FF) Academy is complete, seven were enrolled. The Apprentices are now getting 
Emergency Medical Responder (EMR) training. Special thank you to FF Clark for teaching 
the class. The district has sent out resources for the Garnet, Gifford, Pickett and TCU 
Lightening incidents. There have been serious traffic collisions, fatalities, extrication at least 
once a week, special recognition of line staff being put to the test, especially proud of the 
Peer Support Group; and valuing the importance of maintaining mental health. After a 
traumatic incident there is diffusing and a debrief. Tiger Incident: All engines were staffed, 
including second outs. Special thank you to FF Vega. Amador Fire worked well with Cal Fire, 
deployed FPO Anaya as staging manager, BC Watkins took unified command, PIO Dale was 
personally evacuated but managed to stay professional and perform her duties, proud of 
everyone's performance. Court Incident: there were a lot of resources, Amador Fire played a 
crucial role which included BC Ebling, FPO Anaya regarding investigation, etc., very proud 
that the line staff continue to meet any challenge. School Evacuations: during Tiger incident 
it was discovered that the evacuation protocol in the county was insufficient with the public 
and private schools, currently working with the superintendent, to come up with a plan. 

/A:_L:,J ·~ 
Fire Prevention: Ashley Anaya, Fire Prevention Officer (FPO) gave report and discussion 
ensued relative to subject matter, in summary: Annual and requested inspections continue, 
current plan reviews include the Acorn Ridge and sprinklers. Fire lnvesti ations include FPO 
assistance to Jackson Fire with the Court Incident. ,,,(-?'.;> 

~- •;z<~:·v~-:>;~( _;·:, _r-,, 

Public Information Officer: Kayla Dale, Public Information Officer (PIO) gave report and 
discussion ensued related to subject matter, in summary: thanked staff for participating at 
Amador Fire's booth at Fair. Due to Amador Fire's presence, there have been a handful of 
new volunteers. Firewise communities in the process of getting recertified. Special thank you 
to BC Ebling and others for the annual Guns & Hoses Softball Tournament. Mule Creek took 
the win and donated to their charity of choice. Participated in the Celebrate Pine Grove event; 
an opportunity to educate and provide resources for emergency evacuations. This coming 
Saturday the Fire Chief will be participating in the annual Upcountry Rib Cook Off. Also taking 
place is the Fiddletown Fiddler's Jam where there will be volunteer firefighters present. . ~~~::~::i:;~:~--~-~~~-·~!'f,, .. :.:~,;_-~~~~·-,l ' 

2025 California Fire Code: Discussion ensued relative to subject matter. FPO presented and 
introduced the draft 2025 California Fire Code. .,., ; · 

. 'Z:{ 
MOT ,, · :.,It was move· Dir. Epperson and seconded by Dir. Crew opening the discussion 
to repea'r0'F<Hnance 011 possibi1 adopting 2025 California Fire Code, Title 24, California 
Code of~,- ions, Pa.~. (Code) as amended based on local topographic and climatic 
conditions, a Ion .. · f. ati appendices contained therein as well as waive the reading of 
the ordinance an ,. e a public hearing notice for November 18, 2025. The motion was 
carried 5-0-0. 

Amador County Ordinance 7.30, .321 .34: Discussion ensued relative to subject matter; specifically 
requesting clear definitions, potentially better perimeters and to include consequences if necessary 
related to property owners with hazardous vegetation, burning permits and or fireworks. If there is 
no home or building on the property, Cal Fire has no jurisdictional authority which makes the issue 
local agency's responsibility. No action was taken. Ad hoc committee formed: Dir. Carnell and Dir. 
Epperson and direction given to staff to schedule ad hoc meeting(s) to discuss further. 

Cal OES Type Ill Engine A greement: Discussion ensued relative to subject matter. 

MOTION: It was moved by Dir. Carnell and seconded by Dir. Crew and carried 
5-0-0 to approve the termination of agreement and 4309 back to OES. 

(AFPD MINUTES) -2- (09-16-25) 



Fire Risk Management Services CFRMS) Joint Powers of Authority: Discussion ensued relative 
to subject matter. 

MOTION: It was moved by Dir. Oneto and seconded by Dir. Carnell and carried 
4-1-0 to approve the 2024 and 2025 medical special assessment payment to be made in the 
full amount of $224, 157.47 from the general fund. Dir. Crew voted no. 

New Fire Station: Discussion ensued relative to subject matter. No action was taken. 

Direction given to staff for WGA to be present at upcoming meetings to report out updates. 

District Monthly Reports: Discussion ensued relative to subject matters. Fire Chief presented. 
,t-l !';' 

Training Report: No action taken, report onl . . 
·, 

Vehicle Maintenance Report: No action taken, report only . ....., ~~·, 
~ ""v~r.1'\t 

Call Report: No action taken, reported only. <:~~:~~'.,\;, 
'f\:i',! 

MISCELLANEOUS MATTERS: /, - , , ~j,',) 
Regular Meeting Minutes from July.;.15th1 2025: Discus ·· nJensued relative to s~ubject matter. 

x\~J·.~~-:~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~->~;';. ·:;. 

MOTION: It was moved by Dir. C,re~··and:~e(2onded J . . •ir. Carnell and carried out 5-0-0 to 
approve the regular meeting minutes as pfesehted. . \\ >, ')\::;::,,.,,·.. '· 

Board convened into at 12:13,fM. Ttijs.p6rti9ii;<:)f the·meeting was not recorded. \~~:.:~~~·.::<~· ~ - v~ i::t;:~--· 
CLOSED SESSION: may be called for labor negotiations (pursuant to Government Code §54957.6), 
personnel matters (pursuant to Government Code §54957), real estate negotiations/acquisitions 
(pursuant to Government Code __ §§4956.8 and/or _pending or potential litigation (pursuant to 
Government Code §54956.9). ' ,'ff '::. 

C1.~~:,f-r.~~ ~~:\~~-/t· - ~-- <: __ ·· . 
Regular"Session: At 12:59,PM, the"~6ard reconvened into regular session. The following matters 
were reviewed during closed'session: 

"'-~~Ji::};~' \\ r.. ·: 

Conference With', Labor Negotiators: [Pursuant to Government Code 54957.6]: Agency 
Designated Represehtative: Grt:ii;f Ramirez, IEDA, Employee Organization: The Amador County 
Professional Firefighte.rs .. Loc~i 5181 Agreement for Professional Services Memorandum of 
Understanding. Discussioffa,n~ ;possible action. 
Action: Update given, discusitcir{ensued relative to subject matter and direction given to staff. 
Greg Ramirez, IEDA exited closed session at 12:43 PM 

Conference With Real Property Negotiators: [Pursuant to Government Code 54957.8]: Agency 
Designated Representative: Robert Withrow, Fire Chief, Negotiator: Zacarias and Kristine Moraes. 
Discussion and possible action relative to the price and terms of 19715 Shake Ridge Road Volcano, 
CA assessment parcel number 021-390-023-000. 
Action: Discussion ensued relative to subject matter and direction given to staff. 

ADJOURNMENT: At 1 :00 PM Jeff Brown, Chair adjourned the meeting until October 22, 2025. 

(AFPD MINUTES) - 3 - (09-16-25) 



n . 

'" .. 

{AFPD MINUTES) 

\ . 
l 
j" 

" 

Chair, Amador Fire Protection District 

-4- (09-16-25) 



AGENDA TRANSMITTAL FORM 
To: Amador Fire Protection Board of Directors 

Date: 11-18-25 

From: Robert Withrow Phone Ext. 3_9_1 ____ _ 
(Department Head - please type) 

Department Head Signature 

Agenda Title: 
CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS 

Summary: (Provide detailed summary of the purpose of this item; attach additional page if necessary) 

D 
D 
D 

Regular Agenda 
Consent Agenda 
Blue Slip 

I&) Closed Session 
Meeting Date Requested: 

11-18-25 

[Pursuant to Government Code 54957.8]: Agency Designated Representative: Robert Withrow, Fire Chief, Negotiator: Zacarias and 
Kristine Moraes. Discussion and possible action relative to the price and terms of 19715 Shake Ridge Road Volcano, CA assessment 
parcel number 021-390-023-000. 

Recommendation/Requested Action: 

Discretion of the Board 
Fiscal Impacts (attach budget transfer form if appropriate) Staffing Impacts 

Is a 4/5ths vote required? 
Nol8J 

Contract Attached: Yes O NoO NtAD 
YesO 

Resolution Attached: YesO NoO NtAD 
Committee Review? N/A D 

Ordinance Attached Yes D NoO NtAD 
Name 

-- Comments: 
Committee Recommendation: 

Request Reviewed by: 

Chairman Counsel 

Auditor GSA Director 

CAO Risk Management 

Distribution Instructions: 

FOR CLERK USE ONLY 
Meeting Date Time Item# 

Board Action: Approved Yes __ No_ Unanimous Vote: Yes_ No -
Ayes: Resolution Ordinance Other: 

Noes Resolution Ordinance 

Absent: Comments: 

A new ATF is required from I hereby certify this is a true and correct copy of action(s) taken and entered into the official 
Distributed on records of the Amador Fire Protection District. 

Department 
Completed by For meeting ATTEST: 

of 
AFPD Board Clerk 



AGENDA TRANSMITTAL FORM 
To: Amador Fire Protection Board of Directors 

Date: 11-18-25 

From: Robert Withrow Phone Ext. x"""3-'-9_1 ____ _ 
(Department Head - please type) 

Department Head Signature 

Agenda Title: 
CLOSED SESSION MINUTES 

Summary: (Provide detailed summary of the purpose of this item; attach additional page if n~essary) 

D 
D 
D 

Regular Agenda 
Consent Agenda 
Blue Slip 

181 Closed Session 
Meeting Date Requested: 

11-18-25 

Review and approval of the Board of Directors closed session minutes held on September 16, 2025 as presented or revised. 

Recommendation/Requested Action: 

Approve minutes as presented or revised 
Fiscal Impacts (attach budget transfer form if appropriate) Staffing Impacts I 

n a 
n/a 

Is a 4/Sths vote required? 
Nol&! 

Contract Attached : Yes O NoO N/A l&I 
YesD 

Resolution Attached: YesO NoO N/A l&I 
Committee Review? N/A l&I Ordinance Attached Yes O NoO N/A l&I 
Name 

Comments: 
Committee Recommendation: 

Request Reviewed by: 

Chairman Counsel 

Auditor GSA Director 

CAO Risk Management 

Distribution Instructions: 

n/a 

FOR CLERK USE ONLY 
Meeting Date Time Item# 

Board Action: Approved Yes __ No __ Unanimous Vote: Yes_ No_ 

Ayes: Resolution Ordinance Other: 

Noes Resolution Ordinance 

Absent: Comments: 

A new ATF is required from I hereby certify this is a true and correct copy of action(s) taken and entered into the official 
Distributed on records of the Amador Fire Protection District. 

Department 
Completed by For meeting ATIEST: 

of 
AFPD Board Clerk 




